David Dickson

From: David Dickson

Sent: November 25, 2020 3:24 PM

To: ‘ahrc.registrar@gov.ab.ca’

Subject: FW: Letter

Attachments: REDACTED
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

FAO Emanuel as requested in support of my Human Rights Complaint against Costco. Please note this is private and
confidential and does not constitute express or implied permission to access any further medical or other third party
personal information without prior written permission.

Many thanks,
David

David T. Dickson

C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com)
Consulting C.1.0.

Management/Legal Consultant

Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert.
cell: REDACTED

Fax: REDACTED
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com

' - Microsoft
my Llnkﬂd . profile } Partner

Some rules to live by:

Always do the best you can by your family.

Go to work every day.

Always speak your mind.

Never hurt anyone that doesn't deserve |it.

And never take anything from the bad guys.

(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010)

PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately
notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics.
If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms.

From: " Reception <reception@ REDACTED
Sent: May 6, 2020 10:42 AM

To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>
Subject: Letter

Hi David,
REDACTED

Please see the attached letter from Dr.

Regards,



REDACTED

** Please do not respond to this email address. Please call our office if you have any questions. If you've received this
email in error, please delete. Thank you. **





